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To: Kathleen Arant B A Y 11 !
Subject: RE: 001719-TP -
Will do.

Thanks.

——Original Message——

From: Kathleen Arant

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2000 3:24 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 001719-TP

Yes. Interprise...is correct. Please change CASR accordingly.
THANKS!

——Original Message-——-

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2000 1:51 PM
To: Kathleen Arant

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: 001719-TP

Importance: High

Please look at this new docket also. It's a first amendment of an IUR agreement. [s the correct company name U S West Interprise
America, Inc. d/b/a !nterprise America, Inc. ? The amendment wasn't filed that way, but that is a cert'd company name, and it's also
the way the name was recorded in the agreement approval docket (000249).

Please advise if we should correct the docket title.

Thanks.

Kay
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